Silverton

VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD

October 14, 2020
ONLINE - GoToMeeting (as posted)
7:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

1. Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of September 9, 2020

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

Megan Chadwick, Executive Director - Arrow Slocan Tourism Association



G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

1. UBCM CRI FireSmart Community Funding
Recommendation:

WHEREAS The Village of Silverton supports a local, sub-regional approach to
FireSmart activities in the Slocan Valley; AND

WHEREAS the Village of Slocan and the Village of New Denver will be
partnering municipalities in this application; AND

WHEREAS the Village of Silverton is willing to provide overall grant
management for this application;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED That the Council of the Village of Silverton
supports being the lead proponent in the application to the UBCM CRI FireSmart
Community Funding in partnership with the Village of Slocan and the Village of
New Denver;

AND FURTHER The Village of Silverton supports the program for funding up
to $150,000 as the Silverton share of the total application up to $450,000.

2. RDCK Woodstove Exchange Program 2021

Recommendation:

That the Village of Silverton Council agrees to participate in the RDCK
Woodstove Exchange Program in 2021;

AND FURTHER that the Village of Silverton allocates up to $300 to contribute
up to three (3) $100 rebates for the stove exchange within the Village of
Silverton.

H. NEW BUSINESS

1. Slocan Lake Arts Council RE: Request for Support for Renovations

Please refer to staff report.

Octeber 14, 2020 Regular Meering of Council Agenda
s = 0 e e UV D RIS R —



o

Application for a Variance Permit — File No. 02 — 2020, 313 6" Street, Parcel E,
Block 14, Plan NEP574, DI.26

Recommendation:

Pursuant to the Chief Administrative Officer’s report, the Village of Silverton
Council approves Variance Permit Application No. 02 - 2020 as submitted.

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

12

KBRH Health Foundation RE: Thank you for the funding contribution
City of New Westminster RE: Universal access to no-cost prescription
contraception

Council of Senior Citizens’ Organization of BC RE: UN International Day of
Older Persons — October 1%

RDCK Woodstove Exchange (refer to item G2)

RDCK RE: Regional Housing Needs Assessment completed

Stocan Valley Chamber of Commerce RE: Kootenay Savings Credit Union
current hours of operation

Ministry of Children and Family Development RE: Foster Family Month -
October

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Mayor Jason Clarke

BC Mayors Caucus
Slocan Lake Arts Council Liaison

2. Councillor Leah Main

RDCK Director for the Village of Silverton

West Kootenay Boundary Regional Hospital Board
Rosebery Parklands and Trails Commission

Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Commission

Slocan Valley Economic Development Commission

FCM Board

Health Committee — Slocan District Chamber of Commerce
RDI Climate Adaptation project Team

October 14, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda
e e R0 R ——



3. Councillor Kerry Gordon
¢ Municipal Emergency Management
e Slocan District Chamber of Commerce, Alternate
o Composting Project Liaison, Alternate

RDI Climate Adaptation project Team, Alternate

4. Councillor Tanya Gordon
e Ktunaxa Kinbasket Treaty Advisory Committee (TAC)
e Recreation Commission No. 6, Altemate
e Municipal Emergency Management, Alterate
* RDI Climate Adaptation project Team
¢ Rat Control Liaison

5. Councillor Arlene Yofonoff
e Recreation Commission No. 6
e Slocan District Chamber of Commerce
o Cultural Planning Group
e Composting Project Liaison (Healthy Community Society of the North S.V.)
e RDI Climate Adaptation project Team, Alternate

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

1. CAO Report
2. CFO 3" Quarterly Report

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

None at this time,

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Terms of reference as per the Procedure Bylaw include;

» The maximum time allotted is two (2) minutes.
‘ e The Public Input is for items on the Council Agenda only.
» The Public Input Period provides an opportunity for public input only,
without expectation of response from Council.

Getober 14, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda

— —— e =S




N. IN CAMERA MEETING: there will be an In-Camera Meeting at this time. This meeting
will be closed to the public in accordance with Sections 90 — 1 (c) employee relations.

The Regular Meeting recessed at pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.

The Regular Meeting reconvenedat _~ pm

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

P. ADJOURNMENT

October 14, 2020 Regular Meeting of Council Aeendy
e e e———




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ONLINE ON
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 AT 7:00PM

PRESENT: Mayor J. Clarke, Councillors K. Gordon, T. Gordon, L. Main, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT:
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor J. Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 7:00 pm.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

Administrative error correction, addition of Item 113 — Zincton Correspondence on
Agenda

Move Item K2 to be.discussed after Item F.

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

091/2020 - Moved, seconded that the Agenda be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

092/2020 - Moved, seconded That the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July
8, 2020, and the Special Meeting Minutes of July 15, 2020, and the Committee of
the Whole Meeting Minutes of August 17, 2020 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED



SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

None at this time.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

G1. SILVERTON COUNCIL CONTINUATION OF ELECTRONIC
MEETINGS

093/2020 - Moved, seconded WHEREAS Ministerial Order 192 allows local
governments to determine when they are ready to safely provide in-person public
attendance at open meetings;

AND WHEREAS due to the ongoing risk of COVID-19 transmission and the
physical limitations on Village of Silverton meeting spaces the Village cannot
ensure that in-person Council, Committee, and Commission can be safely held in
accordance with current public health guidance;

AND WHEREAS the Village of Silverton has implemented the appropriate
technology and procedures to enable meetings to be conducted through remote
participation;

AND WHEREAS the public is able to effectively participate in remote meetings
of the Village of Silverton Council, Committees, and Commissions;
THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that Village of Silverton meetings are currently
aligned with the principles of openness, transparency and accessibility, and that
meetings continue to be held primarily by electronic means until such a time as
the Council determines that it is safe and feasible to return to holding in-person
meetings.

CARRIED

G2. BYLAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

094/2020 - Moved, seconded Pursuant to the Committee of the Whole Meeting
held August 17, 2020, Silverton Village Council supports in principle the hiring
of a Bylaw Enforcement Officer.

CARRIED



SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

G3. RDCK DOG CONTROL SERVICE CASE ANALYSIS

095/2020 - Moved, seconded Pursuant to the report of the Chief Administrative
Officer, Silverton Village Council confirms interest for inclusion in the Service
Case Analysis for the RDCK Dog Control Service Case Analysis with the Slocan
Valley Villages and Area H; AND

FURTHER the Village of Silverton Council requests the RDCK Board consider
including the Village of Silverton in this Service Case Analysis.

CARRIED

H. NEW BUSINESS

Hl. BCRHN RE: LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
#DIFFERENT TOGETHER PLEDGE

096/2020 - Moved, seconded

& #DifferentTogether Pledge

Our B.C. is inclusive and respects people of all ethnicities, cultures and faiths
and their comtributions 10 our collective well-being.

Our B.C. holds diversity as a fundamental value at the heart
of the success, strength and resilience of our communities,
workplaces, schools, public and private institutions.

1 pledge to uphold and promote these values and I commit to
speaking up to oppose racism and hate in all its forms.

CARRIED

H2. SILVERTON NARRATIVE FOR 100% RENEWABLE KOOTENAYS




SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

Direction to staff to refer to next COTW meeting.

H3. RDCKFOOD SECURITY PROPOSAL RE: CONSIDERATION FOR
ENDORSEMENT

097/2020 - Moved, seconded Pursuant to the report of the Chief Administrative
Officer, the Village of Silverton Council endorses the Food Security Proposal as
presented by the RDCK to the Minister of Agriculture, the Honourable Lana
Popham at the 2020 UBCM convention.

CARRIED

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

098/2020 - Moved, seconded That Silverton Village Council send a letter
supporting Item 110, National Pharmacare Call to Action.

CARRIED

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

Direction to staff to keep the Rosebery propellor in Silverton.

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Received for information.

CFO unable to attend, will request CFO attendance for October Regular Council
meeting.



SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

L1. COUNCIL REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES BYLAW NO. 521 - 2020

099/2020 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council reconsider and
finally adopt Council Remuneration and Expenses Bylaw No. 521 - 2020.

CARRIED

L2. PERMISSIVE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION BYLAW NO. 497 - 2016
AMENDMENT NO. 2

100/2020 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give reconsider and
finally adopt Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 497
—2016 Amendment No. 2.

CARRIED

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Mr. Broughton spoke to Item G1.

Press asked questions of Councillor T. Gordon and A. Yofonoff regarding their verbal
reports.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

The Regular Meeting recessed at 8:04 pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.



SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 8:29 pm.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

The Regular Council Meeting in August is cancelled.

P. ADJOURNMENT

101/2020 — Moved that Council adjourn at 8:30 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor J. Clarke Chief Administrative Officer



22J3WWo)
4O siaquiey) 10143SIQ UeDdO|S pue 32141sIg 13 dSnyeN au3
usamiaq diysiauried Ul pal1eatd - SAIIRIIUI USALIP AUNWWOD

uopezjues.o jjoid-uoN

SU0I33J As||eA UBDO|S pue SayeT
MOy 34l Jos (OINQ) uoneziuediQ Sullayle|n uolleuilsaq man

Jwis1inoj
UDI0|S MOJIY SI OYM

oroUN[ JOWABL

INOISPAIY

"uoi1bal anQp



S$1J0J43 Juawdo|aAap JIWOoU0I3 |e30| sujoddns

uo|}eu|plo0d
8ulleyJew ssauisng pue AJunwiwod ‘|euoiday ‘g

duluue|d 218318435 Yy3noliyj Juawaseuew Uuoeunsaqg ¢

JuawdojaAap uoljeullSap BjqeuleIsns Wisl-guol
:u) o|os Ay e Aeid soA@

(ONQ — AllunWWOI) WSIINO| UBI0|S MOLY
(OWQ — |euol3al) wsuNo| $31420Y Aeus100y
(OING — [e1dUIA0Id) D UOIIBUIISI o

(OW@ — |euoiieu) epeue) uoneunsag

:A11UN0D 3|OYM 3Y3 10} JJomallely QNG B S| 318y] epeue) uj

cONQ@ D SI IDYM




U0/123.4ip pup SN20f S u01IDZIUDbI0 4NO WUIf[D-3.
01 Jbf S143 UOISS3s buluup|d 216310415 OZOZ 4N0 01 PIOMIOS X00| IM

uoneunsap
Aep-13Intl ‘punoJ-1eaA e se uoI3aJ JNO O} [9ABI} 01 UOIIUSIUI pUe
0 SS3UBJEME 3SP3JDUI - WISIUINOY 9|BUIRISNS UOSESS IN04 ([BOD 9y ]

3Jl| Jo AJljenb S3lunwwo2 JNO Y211ua 03 AWOU0I3 JOYSIA S,U0Idal
4no a10wodd pue Joddns ‘dojsasp AjgeuieIsns 01 3ALI1S (UOISSIA)

Aduelqia

ANUNWIWOD pue A}i|eHA 2[LUOUOIS [BD0| 01 J0INGIIIUOD Jueliod
ue se paziu802aJ 3Ulaq 3|IYM San[eA AJUNWWOD 129dS3Y UOISIA

**uoljeziuesio unQ

5aA1393/90
® Ub|d 21631b.13S



(3sndy uiseg eiquun|o) :ajdwexa) sanjuniioddo juess jennuazod J2YiQ ‘v

Jd UOHEUNSI(] .
WSIINOL pUB ‘BuN}ND ‘SUY JO AIISIULA o

(Arerodway) sjueasd 1asy0 Joedwi gInOD €

yoedw 3unayew 9ZIWIXeW 03 SWIY

SOWNQ 01 uoijowold pue guilayiew 4o 1oddns |eloueUl) SSPINOI]
weidold sdiysiauyied unayie aanesado-o) Hg uoneunsaqg ‘g
s109foud pue sweldodd ‘Guiisytew WslINO] |BJ0| 40} 3NUIASI S35IBY

6T0Z Ul UBDO|S MOLIY 104 - /86T Ul Aj[e1duinoid paosnpoliu) .
uol3aJ paleudisap JNo Ul UOIIBPOWWIOIJE JO 3seydind 159N U0 Xe1 947

Xe1 310y, Jo (1ayIN) xel 3du3siq jeuolsay |edpiunyy :8Uipung 9107 T

swpaJis buipund



uo|88Yy Ul 3UsymAuE - ||e)aY /o8eiaAag/po0

H e8Jy JO UBJ0|S ‘LOLIBA|IS

JI9AUS(J MIN- UD[1EDIDY JOOPINQ/ANAIIOY

5 B3aJy JO dSNYEN- UoI3Ralday JOOpPINQ/ANAIDY
H B3ty JO UedIo|S

‘UOIIBA|IS URAUS(Q MIN - 38E1IBH/aiNND /Sy

Y Baly JO dsmyeN- 88e1luaH/ainyn)/suy
$93po| AJ3unooydeq 110333)(0) 1Y IN

H ealy Jo
UBJ0|S "UOMDA|IS UBAUB(J MaN - J101293]|0D 1aYIN

3 BaJy 10 dsnyep - 10123(0D LAY

*

{(8unjoa) si10322.41q pa329|3 WS13

{sBundsg
JOH UOAD|BH) J80uads yDliled — 18INSead]

(so1njusnpy JAY|BA) usayse|o Alays — AJejaidas .

(24niuanpy
$S9|pU3) UBWAY BaIpUY —~ 1UBPISI-IDIA

(1oquuey) uedo|S) ABLINNDIA UB[ —1UBPIS3ld

:9AIINIAXT INQO

(8unnoA-uou) UedD|S Iy MOLIY Yl0Qq WOl 3Uo
sdal 7 AqQ paJeys 1eas auo —luaWUIBA0S |e20T .

(BUljoA) JosaY s3uldS J0H UOAJIBH -
(Bunon) yJagwey) uedo|s

(Bunoa) saquieyd dsnyen s
15102311 pajuioddy ino4

$1012941Q 4O PIEOg WSIINO] UBJO|S MOLIY 3y} UD S}eas 2T aJe 219y

UO0I1DIUBS31daY
AJlunwiwo) 3 pipog inQo




21epueL S,uonezIuedio ||yiny
01 _omc_:_omc Se $921A13S A1|e10ads [BUOINIPPE 31U PUB SIOBJIUOI DISIIND

>m8mbm Buneyiew sAneIOge||0 B PlING 0] S3I3IUNLILIOD [BD0] YUM
mc_v_‘_o\s >o_ sjeod juswdojanap >a_c:EE0u pue >1Wou0d9 S5AIPPY .

> SlJomawel)
EmEmmmCmE U0i1euUI1Sap |eUOIlRU pUE |e1duiA0Ld 1IN0 Ul SONG
J3y1o Um.conmczmmo “LWISIINO| S31520Y ABUSI00Y 1M UOIIRIOgE[|0) -
. sweado.ld 3uilayiewl
. cmuo_m MOLIY PUB [ QYA 241 U1 31edidnied o) sassauisng poddng .
1udWaBeurw pue 1JUsWAdOo|SAIP B|JRUIRISNS ‘SSaUaJemME UOIIBUNSB] -
a3ew! ‘0apIA quiid ‘BUijUO ‘BIpP3W |BID0S — BUNDNIBIAI
. SI0}ISIA
%3 S|BIO| 0} UOIIBULIOJU| “YIR3IINO ‘SU9110|SMOU — SUORREIIUNWIWO)  «
. SI9p|oyaxe1s
__m E_>> sdiysuone|al uleluiew pue dojaAsp - yseaqno >u_c:EEou -
:9pNoul sai3jiqisuodsay

~ salIAlde |euoiieziuesio [|e 83h29X3 pPue 33SI9A0 03 uollisod awi 1ed

10123410 an11h2ax3 —-bulflpbis




buitwoddn - SoAI1RITIUl BUI1SYJBW SAIIRIOQR[I0D

buiwoodn —juswdojsAsp 400gapIng |BIOT

Apbmiapun - ugledwed siauuew A1junosyoeq ,a3ed] OU SAB3T,
AbMmJapun - UOIISINDOE JUSIU0D O3PIA PUB 010Ud

buiobuo — udiedwed sSsuUaleMe UOIIRUIISS(] »

buiobuo — 3ulisyJew eIPS|A |BID0S

ADMIapUN - JUSWAO|SA3P 31ISAIM, e

239/dwiod — uipueig [euoI3ay

buiwoadn ® 1uaiin)
— s103loud




juawdofanap uj—au)3el (¢
apIng Buipueisg (g

0do| jeuoiday (T
:$3wWwoln0

}oeqpasy Joyoadiq a3edodiodu) 03 doysyiom pieog (g

UO0|83J UN0O 3PISINO Sucieziueio JuUde[pyY

J1|gnd Yl 01 3|gejleAR IPBRIA

sdnoJd AJlunwwod 1g S9ssduUISNg |eI0] .

5$10133J1Q B34y YDQY PUB SIUSWUIIACS |2IO] ||V »
:0] JUBS aJam SAsAINS suljuD (T

UOSEea4 1By} JO} 243y BWO0D
PUE 3JE M OUM PUBISISPUN OYM SIOLSIA SIORJNE Jey) puelq d13uayine ue p|ing :jeod anQ

U0ib3. uno 1N0OQO SIOJISIA |[3] IM USYM SINJDA S, AYUNUILIOD INO 103}f3F 0} JUDM 3 -
SJ0}SIA [elualod 03 SIY3 21e31UNIod
353Qq 0} UOiSaJ B Se dJe IM OYM puelsiapun 13339q sn pad|ay ssazoud Suipueaq ingp

Adpbwiwing buipupig [bUoIbay
— s309lo.4

‘uod : “fuis Ay
WO DI 3 o AIEanuagIng 51| PUD 5dy S0 SMEIP 2a8)0 I
B9 BN TLIOE |7 JO SY|0), plie u_naa..n_ 0} UOJ|33ULO3 B{IUBYiny

Jo dn SpRUE 01 SIINLALIDS ING #3904 @ Sjojde- Kidesp.
‘prom oyl jo Led ypug plep e sraill.  aBeblia o) Aluntoddo as sl

473SUNOA 38 A1d330 133NNOD
aundiaae 00}
10) SUCHEHE (|# Ul saausede OF IR AUDLY « 1531301 PUll pawar
I00RING E asn Fuonoonp gty Aisalmw pun Apgakio gipa

1w Buymsng pueged pue SRIE0sA O $0 1 SiUL umouyun
SSIUBHIA Gipa DIntUaApE Jo ind | AREI B RHM SURI pataRdkain

UM INOA 210jdxa a1 Bamd B £f il Ayl paju|ds-ae) pue ung
SNOUNLNIACGY 38 GIdIdSNI 139
Jueiomasp “@jif 30 Kem Jne jng

I IONGUL QI P Uy puny of ‘sadedspue| ino K|uo jou sadeys |
SHUUNILOD SRuIRIsas Alolsly 4@ UBB|D PUB JBJEM UjEILNOL ‘pDO)
PUL SLIR SN DfL SaRey s piacud puel auy | ‘sGup

“SulTIUNOW ‘SAafiea inn uinoun ey jnyjinesq Jno jebuowe
papmRGan B apy wmoglbEu Jno pue | anj o 10adee) ino asey

MU DM IG osianp 1 uotlaning  saps pus s8] 8AB)BA BujAl) asay

AIN 34V SILLINNWWOD FUNLVYN ¥NO

‘YIHAIIOO0L SN JIL SANTVA NOWNOD YN0 LNE 3SHIAIC FHY IM

N
zﬁ@
moYdY

Buipue.ig |euojbay
Aajjep ueosoj|s saye] mouy

)

“** pJeay am Jeym si sjlL

‘Bujpuelq jruoibal ino
pawuoju) sasuodsal A3AINS INOA
‘nok yueyy




wol"uedojsmoiie mmm

$92IN0S3I 13Y10 ) 43y 193 01 MOH

UOIJBeWJOJUl UOIIBLSIA 3|qISUOdSal g 3D8J| ON SABRD],
UOIBWIOMU| 81N3|ND 19 ST ‘AJOISIY ‘UOI1e34d31 JOOPINO
Sal103s [e20| g uluue|d duy ysnoayy uonowoud ssauisng .
s9oualladxa |B20| ‘13 ‘AB1S 01 ISUYA .

uoneWIOLUI D14108dS AJJUNWWIOD PUB |BUOIS3Y

:S101ISIA JOJ UOIIBWIOJUI S3PN|IU|
0202 lle} — uonajdwod pajedpnuy

Aemispun s juawdolsasp pue udissp 91ISqaM

jJuawdojanaq axisqam
— 5323/0.4d




UBJO|SMOLIE D)
"SIBMO[|0) JUBpPISal pUBe JU3pPISaJ-Uou Yiim an3ojelp o1 Alluniioddo
pue uolew.lojul apiaoid [|IA “Buipuad Jusjucd — dn 1XaN :431M]

UBJO[|SMOLIRIISIAD

'SuDpISal

-UOU J0J Y2Jess UOIIeLLIIOJUI 30BIUOD SS320B ASED MO||Y "UOIIBWIIOUI
|leuorieziuedio apinoid 03 syuapisal 1e paradie) jooqadey

UBJO|SMOJIRH

UBJO|SMO.IRYISIA®D)

"1eWIO) [BNSIA

93e3us 01 Ases Ajpuali) e Ul uojjewlojul pue Asagew jeuoldal 1alQ
'suolieindod [ed0| pue |BIO|-UOU 03 Y2eaJino Alewlld iweldejsu)

s|jauueyd uno sulpjing

DIP3 D120



uolleziuesio Jno Ul uojiedidilied pue ssauaseme [e20| 3UIp|INg .
wsLnol ydnoayl panoddns sjeod Juswdo|aASp JIWOUOID U0 3N30jeIQ
42BaJ1N0 |BUOI1RZIURZIO PUB JUBWUISAOS [BI0] ‘'SSauisNg e

A8a1eJ3s Sunaysew xp 3uuue|d 2(333e43s ojur Indu| .

91ISaM M3U 3yl ysnodyl e

uolleloqe||od eipaWl B30

SaAllelIu] SullaJeIN e

é194319803 JJom am ued MoH




W02 URIO|SMOIIB MMM
W02 UBI0|SMOJIE @) OJul
v1/. G905

1012341(] aAI1N23XT
Natmpeyd :mmm_z

}0eju0)

NVOOTS
moydy

jnoA yuoy |




H |

Silvierton

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Village of Silverton Council

Regular Meeting of Silverton Village Council October 14, 2020

Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to present information regarding the request from the Slocan Lake
Arts Council to receive permission to replace the flooring in the upstairs performance area and to
receive a letter of support for their grant proposal.

Backeground

1. The Slocan Lake Arts Council (SLAC) is required by the lease agreement to request
permission for renovations to the building. Currently the Village owns the building and the
SLAC lease the building from Council with a signed agreement.

2. A request for support from a Non-Profit to do work within a municipally owned building is a
regular occurrence for such works and predominantly is a requirement for the grant process. The
grant SLAC wishes to apply for requires a letter of support with the application.

Financial Impact

At this time, staff is not aware of any financial impacts. However, when renovations occur, and
as owners of the building, unforeseen costs could occur in order to replace the floors in a
logically and structurally sound manner (should there be any damaged wood from wet rot, dry
rot, bugs, etc, they would need to be replaced before new flooring was laid).

Annually the Village budgets for general maintenance to be allocated annually to municipal
buildings. There might be sufficient funds to cover any contingency funding (unforeseen costs)
to be covered within the budget.

Council could consider to put aside $2,000 in the 2021 budget to specifically to cover any costs
that go beyond the scope of the funding to replace the floor, should SLAC be successful in being
awarded the funding. Staff do not know if this project would be completed within the 2020
budget year or 2021 budget year.




Discussion

Staff concur with the assessment of SLAC regarding the second-floor performance area flooring.
This would be a great asset to the building and its future functionality and sustainability.

Recommendation:

Pursuant to the Chief Administrative Officer’s report, the Village of Silverton Council
approves the Slocan Lake Arts Council to apply for a grant to replace the floors in
upstairs space of the Arts Centre; AND

FURTHER that the Village of Silverton Council approves staff to write a letter on behalf
of Council in support for the grant for new flooring; AND

FURTHER that should the Slocan Arts Council be successful in receiving the grant, those
responsible for the replacement of the floors have all proper insurance and WorkSafe
coverage in accordance to contracting services and report to the Village staff for approval
regarding all works to be completed.

Sincerely,

Hillary Elliott
CAOQ, Village of Silverton




Slocan Lake Arts Council
Box 123, Silverton BC
VOG 2B0

October 7, 2020

Silverton Village Council
421 Lake Ave, Silverton BC
VOG 2B0

Dear Mayor and Council,

The Slocan Lake Arts Council has recently become aware of a grant for Infrastructure
Improvements which we are eager and excited to apply for. As you may know, it has been a
long-time dream of the council to replace the floors in the upstairs space of the Arts Centre.
There are many reasons for this - the current floor is a mixture of old carpet and wood that
are not conducive to some of the activities we would like to offer, such as dance and yoga.
The wood floors are chipping and splintering, which presents a danger to anyone practicing
their craft in bare feet, and we have lost opportunities to host dance classes because
teachers are not happy with the condition of the fioors, which are also very squeaky and
distracting for audiences and performers alike. The removal of the carpet will vastly improve
the air quality and some of the odours that are present in the building, and the installation of
a level floor will improve the versatility and functionality of the space, while modernizing it
significantly. We strongly feel that new floors will elevate the SLAC to modern theatrical
standards, will open up areas of artistic performance and instruction, and will be a key factor
in our ongoing aspirations to offer our community members and visitors an Arts and Culture
space that is clean, professional, safe and inviting.

We have started our research on what kind of flooring we would like installed, and with
consideration of the recent accidents that have happened in the building with the new
sprinkler systems, we feel vinyl sheet flooring will be the best product, as it is waterproof,
highly durable, and economical in it's cost. We understand that as lessee’s of the space, we
must start by deferring to you with big decisions, and we welcome any professional insights
and opinions you may have to offer.

The Arts Council is enlivened and excited to serve our community and proud to have a
building such as the Arts Centre to grow and develop our community's cultural landscape for
years to come. We request the support in principle of the Silverton Village Council in helping
us make this dream a reality, so the Arts Centre can continue its growth and put Silverton on
the map as an Arts and Culture hub of the Kootenays.

Thank-you for the opportunity to present this project and for your consideration of support
with this exciting proposal. Our grant requires a letter of support from our partners, and if
your Council is happy to support us, a brief letter confirming this would be most appreciated!

With gratitude,

Martine denBok
President
Slocan Lake Arts Council

O.ck. /600



H 2

Nilverton

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Village of Silverton Council
Regular Meeting of Silverton Village Council October 14, 2020

Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to present information regarding the application for a Variance
Permit File No. 02 - 2020.

Background

Council has set out guidelines regarding construction within Silverton as per the “Procedure Bylaw
No. 242 - 1987” and is further identified rules and regulations in “Zoning Bylaw No. 466 - 2011”.

Anyone wishing to build outside of the rules and regulations as presented in the Zoning Bylaw No.
466 — 2011 may apply to Council for consideration to building beyond those rules and regulations
through an Application for a Development Variance Permit. All applicants must be granted
authorization prior to construction. This is a case-by-case decision-making process and very
common within local government governance.

As per the Procedure Bylaw No. 242 - 1987, an Application for a Development Variance Permit
was completed by the property owner. The applicant has already provided information for a
building permit, which also contains the relevant information required for the Development
Variance Permit application (attached).

This particular structure, the current design, and the placement on the property logically require a
landing and stairs on the north and south side of the building. However, due to the close
proximity to the property line on the north side (6" Street), a variance is required to complete the
building site plan presented in the building permit application.

Staff reviewed the exit/door on the north side, which is currently not functioning as the door is a
few feet above ground level without a landing or stairs.

Staff reviewed other properties on 6" Street and the needs of the right-of-way for utilities, snow
removal and other basic functions of right-of-ways and concluded the request for a deck to
protrude 9feet from the house to create a landing and stairway to ground level did not impede
future use of the Village right-of-way. Other properties on 6™ Street appear to be built to a
similar line of sight and the need of the property owner to have a house with two viable exits was
of high importance for health and safety and a request of the insurance provider (as stated by the
property owner’s representative).




H2

Financial Impact

The applicant has paid the $50.00 for the permit application.

Discussion

Please refer to the supporting documentation for Council’s decision-making process attached to
this report and in accordance to the Procedure Bylaw No. 242 - 1987.

Recommendation:

Pursuant to the Chief Administrative Officer’s report, the Village of Silverton Council
approves Variance Permit Application No. 02 - 2020 as submitted.

Sincerely,

Hillary Elliott
CAQ, Village of Silverton




CORPU ATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SI. ERTON At (iii) |

= " - . =% . |1 Pe -
(3) Present Zoning kK |1~ { . ! et A e B B
|
(4) Description of the Existing Use/Development

—-—-‘.\; = '] _ v‘-“- ™ ) i‘. § “!';\\'}, PR f'\.‘v ; ey .:; e & )'\'
— S T T vt W I A TR U AR AL VTN TR s Y

J \ ’ i

(5) Full Description of the Proposed Development ( yge Sseparate
sheet if necessary

N b s s - I . =t W L{

= — N e —— - )
l&l. 7 ar Y { i v ) , i

(6) Propnsed Variation and/or Supplementation to Existing
Regulations (use separate sheet if necessary)
o =t S, e e —FAe  maeeihe =i

P Vool TEU 8
(N et f \
LAY R (e _ (I = o L

C
S e A = ) ; C e v 2 6
R e T I v e T TP e B e D '

-~ -

pR ¥ s |
VWO - e (AR b allaus G

= 3 - " et rd |
< a o~ - Ty (¢ N 7oy

=

Aoaulat w40 - A She PORIN S A

My vl MMyl ve ol S Be

. - 1
LA S N L~ ATy ETTR L } N,
J ]

“




A4 (iv)
Reasons in Support of Application

4. Reasons and comments in Support of the Application
(use seperate sheet if necessary)

Y v
1 e }

= at 1 N P . “, Uk
L 0= L T T A ! t "

Attachments

5. At the time of providing Application and Information
Forms to the applicant the Clerk shall indicate which
of the following attachments are required or not
required for this Application. The Clerk may require
additional information.

(1} A dimensioned Sketch Plan drawn to a scale of
to showing the location of
existing buildings structures and uses.

REQUIRED: Yes No

(2) A dimensional Site Development Plan drawn to
a scale of to showing the
proposed use, buildings and structures, high-
way access, etc.

REQUIRED: Yes No

(3) A dimensioned Site Development Plan drawn to
a scale of 2 to showing the
proposed approach to servicing the site,
including water, sanitary sewer, drainage,
road access, streets adjacent to subject
property, on-street parking, etc.

REQUIRED: Yes No

(4) A contour Map (Plan) drawn to a scale of
to ___with contour interval of
of the subject site.

REQUIRED: Yes NO




A4 (v)

(5) A dimensioned landscaping and sreeening plan drawn
to a scale of to showing proposed
landscaping and screening features.

REQUIRED: Yes No

(6) A dimensioned architectural cross-section drawing
at a scale of to showing the relat-
ionship of the proposed structures to the site,
including slope of the land, other structures and
development on adjacent properties.

REQUIRED: Yes No

(7) A conceptual elevation or perspective drawing of
a typical structure or group of structures to
illustrate building form and character of the
proposed development .

REQUIRED: Yes ____ No.
(8) A dimensioned Sketch Plan drawn to a scale of
to of the proposed subdivision,
where subdivision is contemplated.

REQUIRED: Yes No.

(9) Technical information or reports and other information
required to assist in the preparation of the Permit,
listed below:

Specific Reports:

—_— -

General:

{Date) (Applicant's Signature)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Forms duly completed, received.

(Date) o ) (Signature of Officer)



Mot Fleatn

M- 5oV

§-"

- (0 ma b @un




e — = _—]1 el . ID uqul.l._ A
i RS L
~D . T _ ® .wnu
e |ﬁ-a... ‘ : | | M s .rh <
\L 141 ¥ _ .m _ ; " _ _ .“ _ o _ w/i
| J ST g o __;:_ NG _
\:O Jﬁ.f: l\\\.\\\u\ ___. 7-.};.,.;:;! S U,Hﬂ\ﬁﬂ % . " _ T \W
S =P i
q.ﬁ\n.\. o Tk cmhd .O_ufuuw |.{|¢: \ l/. . NGB ST S T
- R . - | oo : \ N Oe
e —— : R h | B g\ Ckoleen
[ BERANNIS wﬁn%ﬂ; el ==
nmoz,*f ﬂ/GQPJ._. n
Mg



il _ -
! r\s.ﬂvauv\w l_ﬁ|w_ i .w. _
==

Worre Srezy




_ LR |)’|
3 5

. T M,..:w,g PBS(¢ 5
\# - il b A

2l 1|

ferell S

/Lm.w* __Wdﬁ.\_?.rb.
' =1

Hurne Looe,

| I |
_. i 2y P :._ i ) . ] AR e e e |

* mi,_ = , @ﬂ\\ DCSL o4 Cop Siepl e g C— — \L.

MM ._M_nw oth.\\. E!




T\

md.*s( 25

ha* - 30"

ol = == = - a
%_onw.‘._ M_vu
i e P
b v | gl 770"
P
I
_ o4
i
. | de, S J_ﬁi et
. .mu ﬂa_uaﬁb _
& 17N B
| 24- 1" |
vn_L s
|
R —— o |

3 # Ro_w _

Sheton
W G shed
L% £
,&N Sﬁ
Plad U\Q
mw_sh 1
E PRIEIS 3%«
T s b
bl ey i1 S8
(19%)

Hore Lane,



] T,._ro

;Em 9 o.é
rSm td oo D@ b . .,?S /

T I T
i m N

_1_ h
|

\.!.Tu_ .,.__.....u 10\-_

|

#3 ueg G :__:
i |

|
" G, il
g Gy JEEERAINY b
S o o

Y

st

N\S _ 33
E=rE— e e i s_..o: !

iq ..@,u:

r
g4 v

[N

p.“qo,}.,ﬁ mw_.q& ./_\ul.r... e — e /n Nww U

“ﬂ_‘ T Uy n.L\ .M;_v %* : b
U #ow 9" m.wv 9 ?w L §1.

3y 5\



—— ¢

1200 Hospital Bench

KBRH Trail, BC V1R 4M1

Phone: 250.364.3424

Healtclj'] : Fax: 250.364.5138

Foun atlon kbrhhealthfoundation.ca
September 11, 2020

Village of Silverton

Attn.: Mayor Clarke and Council
Box 14 — 421 Lake Avenue,
Silverton, BC VOG 2B0

Dear Mayor Clarke

It is with much gratitude that | write this letter to you to thank you for your donation of $500 for the
Urologist & Ear, Nose and Throat (ENT) Support Project, which was allocated through the Columbia
Basin Trust —Community Initiatives Program.

The Urologist & ENT Support Project is a $105,100 project that will provide 2 Flexible Cystoscopes, 1
Ureteroscope, 3 Resectoscopes and 1 Endoscope Ear Set. The new, state of the art technology
provided through these equipment purchases will build upon the present practices of our Urology and
ENT teams and meet the demand of additional Urological and ENT cases at KBRH.

KBRH is recruiting a new ENT surgeon and has successfully recruited a new Urologist. Your support will
not only help specialist recruitment efforts and bring new skills to our area through successful
recruitment efforts; it will also ensure equipment upgrades occur so that the newest technology is
available in the Kootenay Boundary and Central Kootenay. Your continued support of healthcare
improvements at KBRH is critically important for our regional hospital and all citizens of the Kootenay
Boundary.

Thank you again for partnering with us to upgrade vital, medical equipment in the Urology and ENT
Departments at KBRH. We truly appreciate your commitment to strengthen our regional healthcare

system for the betterment of all citizens across the RDCK and RDKB.

Sincerely,

Lisa Pasin
Director of Development
KBRH Health Foundation

Charitable Registration #: 89312 3034 RR0001 » Society #: 5-23211 @) kbrhhealthfoundation



Jonathan X. Coté
Mayor

September 15, 2020

The Honourable John Horgan, MLA
Premier of British Columbia

West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Via Email: Premier@gov.bc.ca
Dear Premier,
Re:  Universal access to no-cost prescription contraception

At a meeting on September 14, 2020, New Westminster City Council passed the
following resolution:

WHEREAS cost is a significant barrier to people accessing
contraception, particularly to people with low incomes, youth, and
people from marginalized communities; and

WHEREAS providing free prescription contraception has been shown to
improve health outcomes for parents and infants by reducing the risks
associated with unintended pregnancy, and is likely to reduce direct
medical costs on the provincial health system; and

WHEREAS contraceptive methods such as condoms or vasectomies are
available at low cost, no cost, or are covered by BC’s Medical Services
Plan, whereas all contraceptive methods for people with uteruses (such
as birth control pills, intrauterine devices, or hormone injections) have
high up-front costs, making access to contraception unequal and
gendered;

Office of the Mayor
Carporation of the City of New Westminster
511 Royai Avenue, New Westminster, BC - Canada V3L1Hg T {604) 527 4522 F{604) 5274594
www.newwestcity.ca



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the City of New Westminster write to the Provincial Minister of
Finance, the Provincial Minister of Health, the Premier of BC, and the
local MLA supporting universal no-cost access to all prescription
contraception available in BC under the Medical Services Plan; and

THAT this letter be forwarded to all BC municipalities asking to write
their support as well.

We appreciate your consideration of this important matter,

Yours truly,

A

Jonathan X. Cote
Mayor

Ce:  Hon. Carole James, Minister of Finance, FIN Minister@gov.bc.ca
Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health, HLTH. Minister@gov.be.ca
. Hon. Judy Darcy, MILA, New Westminster, judy.darcy. MLA@]leg.bc.ca
Jas Johal, MLA, Richmond-Queensborough, jas.johal. MLA@leg.bc.ca
All BC Municipalities

Office of the Mayor
Corporation of the City of New Westrninster
511 Royal Averiue, New Westminster, BC - Canada V3L3Hg T(604)5274522 F (604} 527 43594
www.niewwestcity.ca



Council of Senior Citizens’ SepA L \8/2020

\ OS’{:O Organizations of B.C.

: v’.{ KWW, £ OSCOoDC . 0rg

September 2, 2020

Dear Mayor and Council,
Re: Observation of the UN International Day of Older Persons -October 1st

Established in 1950, the Council of Senior Citizens’ Organizations (COSCO) of BC is an um-
brella, volunteer run organization made up of many seniors’ organizations and individual
associate members. Registered under the Societies Act since 1981, COSCO has grown and
now represents approximately 80,000 seniors in BC.

Our mandate is to promote the well-being of seniors and their families, advocating for poli-
cies that allow seniors to remain active, independent, and fully engaged in the life of our
province. The organization is non-partisan, but politically active, advocating for seniors’
needs no matter who is in power. Our motto is “Plan with seniors not for them”.

COSCO invites you, the civic leaders to help celebrate the

UN International Day of Older Persons (UNIDOP) 2020

Theme: “Pandemics: Do They Change How We Address Age and Aging?”

“The year 2020 marks the 75th Anniversary of the United Nations and the 30th Anniversary
of the International Day of Older Persons (UNIDOP). This year has also seen an emergence of
COVID-19, that has caused an upheaval across the world. Considering the higher risks con-
fronted by older persons during the outbreak of pandemics such as COVID-19, policy and
programmatic interventions must be targeted towards awareness of their special needs.
Recognizing older persons contributions to their own health and the multiple roles they play
in the preparedness and response phases of current and future pandemics is also
important.” (United Nations For Ageing)

“The UNIDOP 2020 event will also promote the Decade of Healthy Ageing (2020-2030) and
help to bring together UN experts, civil society, government and the health professions to
discuss the five strategic objectives of the Global Strategy and Action plan on Aging and
Health while noting the progress and challenges in their realization.” (United Nations For
Ageing)

“The objectives of UNIDOP 2020 are to:

1) Inform participants about the strategic objectives for the Decade of Healthy Ageing

2) Raise awareness of the special health needs of older persons and of their contributions
to their own health and to the functioning of the societies in which they live

3) Increase awareness and appreciation of he role of the health care workforce in maintain-



ing and improving the health of older persons, with special attention to the nursing pro-
fession

4) Present proposals for reducing the health disparities between older persons in the devel-
oped and developing countries, so as to “Leave no one behind”

5) Increase understanding of the impact of COVID-19 on older persons and its impact on
health care policy, planning, and attitudes.” (United Nations For Ageing)

Two ways that we ask you to consider to celebrate the IDOP are:

1) Publicly proclaim/declare your support of the IDOP 2020 (Please refer to attached sam-
ple proclamation.)

2) Prominently display the UNIDOP flag for October 1st 2020 if you have one

We are pleased that for the past two years, the Province of British Columbia proclaimed
that October 1st would be known as “International Day of Older Persons”. They have been
asked by COSCO to do so again this year. We would like the BC city, township, village and
district councils to follow suit. For those councils that are able, declarations are preferred
over proclamations as they are ongoing. Please let us know if your council has already made
a declaration in the past and if you will be making either an IDOP proclamation or declara-
tion for IDOP 2020 and if you will be flying the UNIDOP flag this year.

If there is any question about this request, please contact Agnes Jackman at cell#
604-376-5188; 821 20th Street, New Westminster, BC, V3M 4W7; or agnes.jackman@gmail.-
com.

Thank you for your consideration.
Yours truly,

Agnes Jackman, Board Member, COSCO



United Nations International Day of Older Persons, October 1, 2020
Draft Proclamation:

WHEREAS this 30th Anniversary of the United Nations International Day of Older Per-
sons (UNIDOP) celebrates the importance of the 72nd anniversary of the Universal De-
claration of Human Rights and reaffirms the commitment to promoting the full and equal
enjoyment of all human rights and fundamental freedoms by older persons, and

WHEREAS the 2020 international Day of Older Persons has as its theme “Pandemics:
Do They Change How We Address Age and Aging?” and focuses on raising awareness
of the needs of older persons and of their contributions to their own health and to the
functioning of the societies in which they live, and

WHEREAS growing older does not diminish a person’s inherent dignity and fundamen-
tal rights, and

WHEREAS more than 40 years after the adoption of the Universal Declaration of Hu-
man Rights, issues of human rights for older persons were taken up in 1991 in the for-
mulation of the United Nations Principles for Older Persons, which provided guidance in
the areas of independence, participation, care, self-fulfillment and dignity, and

WHEREAS in 2002, governments for the first time agreed to link questions of aging to
other frameworks for social and economic development and human rights, and

WHEREAS the interdependence between older persons’ social integration and the full
enjoyment of their human rights cannot be ignored, as the degree to which older per-
sons are socially integrated will directly their dignity and quality of life;

NOW KNOW YE THAT, We do by these presents proclaim and declare that October 1,
2020 shall be known as

“International Day of Older Persons”

inthe _

Respectiully submitted by,
Agnes Jackman, COSCO Board Member



Regional District of Central Kootenay“’{"

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC V1L 5R4 Web: www.rdck.ca
Telephone: {250) 352-6665 Email: info@rdck.bc.ca
BC Toll Free: 1-800-268-7325 Fax: (250) 352-9300

File No. 6240-20

September 28, 2020

Village of Silverton
PO Box 14

Silverton, BC

VOG 2B0O

Attn: Darrell Garceau

Cc by email: dgarceau@silverton.ca

Dear Darrell:

The Woodstove Exchange Program s an initiative of the provincial ggvernment and the Lung Association of BC. The primary goal
of the program is to improve air quality and reduce health problems attributable to wood burning. The program provides a
financial incentive for residents to replace old, inefficient woodstoves with new, efficient, EPA-certified heating appliances. An
education campaign is also part of the program.

The provincial grants allocated will be $250 grants for the replacement of a non-EPA certified stove or insert with an EPA
certified wood stove and $400 if the appliance replacing the non-EPA/CSA wood burning stove is a cleaner burning appliance
such as a pellet stove, an electric heat pump or a gas or propane stove.

RDCK is now asking if you would like to continue participating in the program throughout 2021;

As a participant in the program, the municipality will be required to do the following:
e  Advertise the program on the municipal website;
»  Contribute a $100 rebate for each stove exchanged within your municipality (Note — your Council may specify a
maximum number of rebates for 2021); and
= Disburse rebate cheques to successful program applicants (Note — for each exchange, the RDCK will disburse the
provincial rebate and then send payment details and a copy of the successful application to the relevant municipality).

To confirm that your municipality intends to participate, we require a Council resolution or a letter from your CAQ/CFO.
Please send this information for my attention by or before Qctober 23, 2020.

Sincerely;
\ |

\

Abby Fedorak
Administration Assistant Environmental Services

Sapd. 3200

MUNICIPALITIES: Cities: Castlegar, Nelson Town: Creston Villages: Kaslo, Nakusp, New Denver, Salmo, Silverton and Slocan
ELECTORAL AREAS: » A-Wynndel/East Shore Kootenay Lake B *C <D <E oF G sH-The Slocan Valley *[)-Lower Arrow/Columbia *K-The Arrow Lakes

*

@
L%



‘oh'AL D’Sr,
A f(-

Regional District of Central Kootenay

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Neison, BC V1L 5R4 Web: www.rdck.bc.ca
Telephone (250) 352-6665 Email: info@rdck.bc.ca
BC Yoll Free 1-800-268-7325 Fax: (250) 352-9300

September 30, 2020

Village of Silverton
Attn: Hillary Elliott
P.0.Box 14

Silverton, BC VOG 2B0

Dear Hillary Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer
RE: REGIONAL HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT
The Regional District of Central Kootenay and its project consultants have completed the Regional Housing
Needs Assessment Project. The Housing Needs Report package for Village of Silverton can be accessed at

the below link.
https://rdck.sharefile.com/d-s595df6bc02a4a7cd

The package includes:
a} Regional Housing Needs Assessment
b) Regional Engagement Report
¢) Slocan Valley Sub-regional Report
d) Slocan Valley Sub-regional Engagement Report
e) Silverton Community Summary
f)  Silverton Provincial Summary Form
g) Housing Planning Supports and Resources
h) Annotated Tools for Statistics Canada and Population Projections

When a housing needs report is complete, a local government is required to:

a) Receive the report at a Council meeting that is open to the public, and

b) Publish the report on an internet site that is publicly and freely accessible.
More information can be accessed here: https://www2 gov.bc.ca/gov/content/housing-tenancy/local-
governments-and-housing/policy-and-planning-tools-for-housing/housing-needs-reports

Thank you for your efforts and support on behalf of the project. We hope this document is a positive step
towards safe, adequate and affordable housing in your community. Please do not hesitate to contact me
if you require any further information.

Sincerely,

Z\u--@t‘d #Wﬂ&/

Dana Hawkins, MCIP, RPP

Planner 2
i

MUNICIPALITIES: Cities: Castlegar, Nelson Town: Creston Villages: Kaslo, Nakusp, New Denver, Salmo, Silverton, Siocan
ELECTORAL AREAS: * A-Wynndel/East Shore Kootenay Lake «B <C D <E «F *G *H-The Slocan Valley *l*J-Lower Arrow/Columbia *K-The Arrow Lakes



CHAMBER of COMMERCE

Dear Kootenay Savings Credit Union,

| am writing this letter on behalf of the Slocan Valley Chamber of Commerce. The Chamber and the
Slocan Valley Residents are growing increasingly frustrated with the COVID-19 related limitation on
access to the local New Denver Branch.

The current hours of 10am — 3pm Monday and Thursday are simply not adequate to support our
community, businesses, and senior citizens, who rely on this service daily.

By limiting the hours of operation there is increased traffic at these times causing iong waits and lineups,
undermining the purpose of COVID safety protocols and causing operational issues with small
businesses in the community that would need to close their doors to access their banking services
during this small window. The use of ATM has also been overwhelmed rendering it out of service on
occasion.

As an essential service Kootenay Savings is not living up to the standards of access required to keep our
community flourishing during these troubling times.

We hope that you will take our concerns into consideration and adjust Business Hours accordingly.
Thank you,

Emma Beaton

Chamber Manager

Slocan Valley Chamber of Commerce



helliott@silverton.ca

From: MCF Info MCF:EX <" .

Sent; October 1, 2020 10:34 AM

To: helliott@silverton.ca

Subject: E-mail from Cory Heavener, Provincial Director of Child Welfare

VIA E-MAIL
Ref: 244644

His Worship Mayor Jason Clarke and Council
Village of Silverton
E-mail: helliott@silverton.ca

Dear Mayor Clarke and Council:

What a year so far! With a global pandemic being the centre of attention for most of this year, I am happy to move
the focus back to a familiar month of gratitude. [ am pleased to announce that October will once again be declared
Foster Family Month in British Columbia. It is my particular honour this year to celebrate the 30th year of Foster
Family Month prociamations. Some members of your community have been foster parents for those 30 years, and
some are brand new. All are critically important to the health and safety of our province®s most vulnerable children.

As the Provincial Director of Child Welfare, | am pleased to acknowledge, with deep gratitude, the many caregivers
who have given their time and love to raising young people in British Columbia. This month, we recognize their
dedication to improving the lives of those children who need them, and who may continue to need them as they
grow.

This year has been challenging, both globally and provincially. | know that the pandemic has been difficult for most
British Columbians, and most certainly for these caregivers, who have taken on the additional challenge of
conducting visits with social workers and families virtually. Last year, Government announced an increase to the
Family Care Rate in February, and although this will have helped to lessen the stress of this year for caregivers, we
know there is more work to do. The pandemic has shown us that we need to continue being creative in finding
solutions to support caregivers, children, and families.

Please join me in celebrating October as Foster Family Month to show those in your community how important the
role of a caregiver is. Please make time to honour the incredible individuals and households who are dedicated
around the clock to ensure children and youth in care are safe and cared for. Although the global pandemic has
halted in-person festivities, I invite you to find new ways to champion and promote the hard work of these
caregivers in your community.

On behalf of the Government of British Columbia, thank you for your continued support in recognizing the extended
family and foster caregivers in your community.

Sincerely,

Cory Heavener
Provincial Director of Child Welfare

Sent on behalf of the Provincial Director by:



J(1)

Mayor Clarke's Report
to October 05, 2020

VoS Regular Meeting (September 09)
° See E(1)

Connectivity Meeting (September 14)
- Talking about what the over all vision is and what funding models could look like

¢ The local governments wanted to have conversations amangst themselves
regarding next steps

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations etc meeting (September 17)
> Asked about our WHA

*+ It is still in the pipeline. Staff seemed hopeful we should have movement on it
over the next year or so

UBCM (September 22 - 24)
> SeeJ(a-I1(1)e
¢ Link to Compass Newspaper

* https://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/resgurces/ past-issues-compass/202
° Link to Resolutions Archive

chive,html

> Was completely online and well attended
* Things ran much more smoothly than I would have guesséd
* A great effort by UBCM staff
New UBCM President is Brian Frenkel — Councillor of District of Vanderhoof
* Mayor Ange Qualizza (Fernie) was voted in 3™ VP
* Director Susan Clovechok (RDEK) voted in Director at large
Some impromptu zoom meetings were organized for networking/socializing
As fun as it was, we all look forward to getting together in person one day



liversity

BY DESIGN | UBCM 2020

convention bulletin

- Leadership reimagined

On the opening day of convention, delegates had the opportunity to hear three

. distinguished panelists discuss leadership during a time of crisis. The
Honourabie Janet Austin, Lieutenant Governor of BC; Kim Baird, former Chief
of the Tsawwassen First W {
Natior, and; Dr. Bonnie
Ierry, BC's Provincial

. Health Officer joined

. with Mayor Maja Tait to
reflect an their
experience as women in
leadership, including Dr,
Henry's recounting of
significant threats made
against her and her staff
during the pandemic.
Razd Mare

Public Transit, Post-COVID

Earlier today, delegates heard perspectives on how transit can recover and
rebuild from the ridership and financial impacts of CQVID-19, Representatives
from transit agencies and local government addressed how the recently
announced Safe Restart funding will help them recaver, and identified key
policy considerations to support continued growth of transit going forward.
Read More

Passing the torch during a pandemic

In a departure from the conventional podium speeci:, UBCM's President Maja
Tait sat down with Lst Vice President Brian Frankel, vn camera, to review and
discuss the organization's past year. Coundillor Frankel will inherit Mayor Taut‘
presidential responsibilities at the culmination of this week’'s Conventian. i
fure

Register for post-convention EA forum

Electoral Area Directors will have an opportunity to meet anc discuss issues in
a virtual session following the UBCM Conventjon on October Sth, 10 am -
12pm. To register for this free session, please .. Raelene Adamson to
receive Zoom information and an agenda.

September 22, 2020

UBCM i\

A——i

Lollgw us on

- Tl

Convention hashtag:
#URCM2020
Convention photos:
Flitkr

o

STOWARY M RNNOLLY STUART

M\rloe and Advocacy
+ Local Government




J(1)b

Aliversity

BY DESIGN | UBCM 2020

2020 UBCM Resolution decisions

The resolutions session of the 2020 Convention was held earlier today. A
summary of the decisions from taday's proceedings is now available. The
aofficial results of the resolutions will appear in the Convention minutes, | .«

Maora

Throne Speech prioritizes COVID, recovery &
climate action

The Governcr General, the Right Honourable Julie Payetie, delivered the
federal Throne Speech on Septernber 23rd, which highlights the federal
government's priorities as Parliament prepares to resume. The Speech largely
focusses on continued efforts to address the pandemic and measures to
support an economic recovery, 2.a¢ IHare

Confronting systemic racism

Following recent high-profile incidents of racism, delegates at the 2020 UBCM
Convention were invited to consider the ways in which racism continues to
mariifest in Canada |

and the ways in which
it may be confronted.
The panel included
Chief Dr, Robert
Joseph, Ambassador
for Reconciliation
Canada; Dr. Akwasi
Owusu-Bempabh,
Assistant Professor at
the University of
Toronto, and; Harsha
Walia, Executive
Director of the BC
Civil Liberties

e B

Association. Reag Mare

Wilkinson commits to increased housing supply,
supports for forestry

Andrew Wilkinson, Leader of the Official Opposition, opened his address to
3 Q UBCM delegates by

]

\

September 23, 2020

UBCM |

Al

llewr s o

Convention hashtag:
FUBCM2020

Convention photas:
Flickr

&

STUWARY ML DANSIES STUART

and Advocacy
w Local Govemment




criticizing the NDP decision to call an eiection in the midst of a pandemic,
suggesting that his party was "sideswiped by the ambitions of John Horgan and
the NDP", who have "embarked on what we consider to be an unethical power
grab," [ P

UBCM Community Excellence Award winners

The Unior of British Columbia Municipalities presented its 2020 Community
. Excellence Awards at
. @ ceremony breadcast

fram this year's
‘ virtual convention,

The awards showcase

municipalities,

regional districts, and

First Nations that

have implemented

projects and
programs
demonstrating
excellence in meeting
the purposes of local
government in BC,

Read More

BC's Economic Recovery Plan

On Thursday, September 17, 2020, the provincial government released
Stronger BC for Everyone: BC's Econontic Recovery Plan. The plan identified a
number of Initiatives that are designed to support peaple, businesses, and
communities in responding to the COVID-19 pandemic, including over $1 billion
in public transit funding under the federal/provincial Safe Restart Agreement. It
is estimated that there is $3.7 billlon in combired federal/provincial economic
recovery spending in BC, 2o 1

© Copyright Unian of British Columbia Municipalities 2020

It Our P
Madiag Uist L’_J



liversity

BY DESIGN | UBCM 2020

convention bulletin

September 24, 2020

Horgan highlights pandemic leadership

NDP leader John Horgan highlighted actions by his party through the period of

the panderic in an address to delegates earlier teday. Mr. Horgan was LJ[}(‘\I b
interviewed by Metro Vancouver Chair Sav Dhaliwal at the invitation of the ’ ik \
party leader. toan [0 A

COVID, climate change, and community: a
conversation with Margaret Atwood

This morning, delegates were lreated to the critical mind and perceptive
words of Margaret Atwood as Sirrti Sara and Alwood shared the virtual stage to

explore the themes of climate change, COVID-19, and community, Convention hashtag:
Rezd Mare AUBCMZ020
2.3 ; Convention phatos:

Flickr

¥

STEVWART MeQAZINOLD $TUARY

Authar

e

So how did we do?

There will be iots far us to discuss after this year's Convention, which makes
your feedback mare important than ever. Please take a few moments to teil us
how we did by completing our iy,

UBCM Executive election results

The results of the Executive electjons are now complete. The following have



been elected with the completion of the runoff earlier taday for Third Vice
President. Read More

Furstenau champions collaborative governance

Green Party of BC leader Sonia Furstenau addressed delegates earlier today,
highlighting the role of local communities and the importance of collaborative
governance as British Columbia tackles COVID-19, illicit drugs, and climate

change. o i

Federal address pledges a more inclusive &
sustainable Canada

Addressing UBCM delegates from Ottawa, federal Environment and Climate
Change Minister Jonathan Wilkinson offered his government's support for |ocal
governments in BC in the very difficult, indeed extraordinary times in which we
find ourselves. Read Mui¢

Climate and Energy Action Awards winners

The Carnmunity Energy Association is pleased to announce the 2020 Climate &
Energy Action Award Winners. The awards are organized annually by the
Community Energy Assoclation in partnership with the Province of British
Columbia, Union of BC Municipalities, BC Hydro, FortisBC, and Reai Estate
Foundation of BC. Read Mare

® Copyright Union of British Columbia Municipalities 2020



2020 UBCM Annual Convention — Resolutions Decisions

The following is a summary of the resolutions debate at the 2020 UBCM Annual Convention. Official results will appear in the
Convention Minutes.

Extraordinary Resolution (ER)

ER1 Extraordinary Resolution to Amend the UBCM Bylaws to Provide the UBCM Executive with the Endorsed
Authority to Enable a Virtual Annual Generaj Meeting and Annual Convention

Special Resolutions (SR)

SR1 New Emergency Management Legislation I Endorsed
SR2 Cannabis Taxation Revenue Sharing Endorsed
SR3 Local Government Electicn Financing o N o Endorsed
SR4 Recovery and Rebuild of Public Transit in BC - - Endorsed
SRS Recovery Throug?lnfrastructure Stimulus Funding Endorsed R
SR6 . Broadband Internet - Endorsed
”SR-7 Local Economic Recovery in Response to the”Pandemic . Endorsed
_5R8 Mental Health, Addictions and Poisoned Drug Supply Endorsed
SR9 Multi-.Res;dential In;ﬁ:nce Rates - - Endc;:sed
SR10  Minimal Barrier Shelter Standards R Endorsed_
SR11  Police Act Review Endorsed

Endarse Black (EB) of Resplutions

The Endorse Block of resolutions were introduced as a block. The block included resolutions EB1 to £B87. Resolutions EB16, EB19 and
EB37 were pulled from the block, and will be considered individuolly by the UBCM Executive following Convention.

EB1 Regulation of Soft Plastics and Other Packaging Materials o Endorsed
€82 Police Based Victim Services ' Endorsed
EB3 Restorative Ju§¥f€e_FJ;Efng IIIIIIIIIII B Endorsed
EB4 Costs of Keeping Prisoners ' Endorsed
EB5 Police Services Model of Funding - Endorsed
EB6 Funding for Rural Community Policing Resources Endorsed
EB7 Funding for Rural Crime Reduct}on/Prevention Group ) Endorsed
B8 Emergency $0s Auto 911 Call Smartphone Technology - Endorsed
EB9 Sustainable Funding for Highway Rescue Services - Endorsed
TEB10 Abandoned Vehicles -

B . Endorsed




EB11 Ex_-teﬁal:r?l.ife_bTFire Appératus_ Endorsed

EB12 Collaborative Wilgfire Mitigation . Endorsed

EB13 - Regional Geo-Hazards Endorsed

EB14 Provincial Funding for Dike Upgrades Endorsed

EB15 Dike Impraovement District o o i Endorsed

EB17 Transportation Services for Rural and Remote Communities Endorsed

EB18 Secondary Rural Road Maintenance Endorsed
'EB20 Practical Measures for Resource Roads o Endorsed

EB21 Access to Provincial Parks Endorsed

ER22 Maintenance of Forest Service Roads Endorsed -
EB23 Funding for Lccal Government Infrastructure Upgrades as a Result of_Higma_y_Cé;{;truction Endorsed

EB24 Active Transportation Infrastructure — Highways Projects Endorsed

EB25 ~ Continued Expansion of Trans-Canada Highway #1 Endorsed

EB26 Increase Zero-Emission Vehicle Act Interim Ta rgets Endorsed

EB27 Zero-Emission Vehicle Mandate for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Vehicles Endorsed
€828 Electric Vehicle Charginéws_t';;i'ons Endorsed -
EB29 Clean Vehicle Initiatives - Endorsed

EB30 Emissions Reduction for Ride Hailing Fleets Endorsed

EB31 Accessibility Guarantee for_Passenger Directed Vehicles o Endorsed

EB32 Accessibility Funding for Passenger Directed Vehicles Endorsed

EB33 _ Speculation and Vacancy Tax - Endorsed

EB34 Request to the Government of BC for Dedication of One Percent of PST to Local Governments Endorsed

EB35 Gas Tax Funding - Endorsed

EB36 Gas Tax Funds Endorsed

EB38 Ongoing Sustainable Grant Funding Model Endorsed
EB39 Access to Infrastructure Grant Funding for Improvement Districts B Endorsed
EB40 Recreation Infrastructure Funding Endorsed
EB41 Restoring Sustainable Provincial Library Funding Levels Endorsed

EB42 Re-Examining Municipal Pension Plan Divestment Endorsed

EB43 Grant-in-Lieu of Taxes Revision Endorsed

EB44 Tax Land and Improvements Sepa?ately - Endorsed o
EB4S Reassignment of Residential Based Short-Term Rentals to Class 6: Business and Other Endorsed

EB46 Brownfield Taxation Endorsed

EB47 Forest Harvesting Plans - T e Endorsed

EB48 Private Managed Forest Land Progrém Environment Values Endorsed

EB4S Invasive Sb_é:ﬂt'::"ies Funding Endorsed

EB50 Protect‘lon_of British CdmnTb_ié_Watercourses from ln_v_asive AquatTc Sb""é'cies h Endorsed -
EBS51 Sustainable Funding for Watershed Stewardship _ Endorsed

EB52 Timely Review and Approvals - Section 11 Water Sustainability Act Endorsed o
EBS3 Harmonize BC Plastics Action Plan and Strateé_y on Zero-Plastic Waste En'dorsed

EB54

ICI Packaging and Paper Products Recycling Regulation Amendment

Ehdorsed o



EBSS Arnendwfri:a_cycling Regulati-on to Include Mattresseé-aﬁBulky Furniture Endorsed

EBS6 " Extended Produce Responsibility Endorsed
EB57 Expand Extended Producer Responsibility Programs - Endorsed
EBS8 Provincial Tools for Building Energy Benchmarking Endorsed
"EBS9 ICBC Data for GHG Reduction Efforts Endorsed
"EB6O Mandatory Signage for Bear Traps o Endorsed
EB61 Cumulative Effects of Land Use Decisions - o Endorsed
EB62 Stormwater Management Endorsed
EBE3 Accretions - ' o Endorsed
EB64 New Agricultural Land Cornrission Regulation o Endorsed
EB65 Private Land Logging Endorsed
EBG6 Working Forest.Reserve _ . ' Endorsed
EB67 Forestry Economic Downturn Endorsed o
EB68 Ranching Concerns _ - Endorsed B
EB6ES Funding for High Speed Internet Services in Small Communities . B Endorsed
EB70 Internet and Cell Phone Service Endorsed
EB71 BC Hydro Servicé Provisions Endorsed S
EB72 Geothermal Exploratory Drilling Regulations ) Endorsed
EB73 " Business Licensing Authority for Regional Districts Endorsed
EB74 Ambulance Services ) ' Endorsed
EB7S Increased Funding for Health Connections Patient Transport Endorsed
EB76 Provide Universal No-Cost Caverage of Prescription Contraception B Endorsed
EB77 Provision of Free Prescription Contraception in BC Endorsed
EB78 Provincial Action to Enhance Food Security During EmerEencies ' Endorsed o
EB7S Mental Healthcare Services Endorsed _
" EB8O Suppbrti\_/e Housing for Complex Needs ) Endorsed
EB81 Housing Supports for Adults with Da-elopmental Disabilities Endorsed -
EB82 Provincial Government Funding Increase for BC Housing Endorsed
ER83 Coordinated Strategy to Address Liveaboards Endorsed
EB84 Supporting Tenants and Local Governments in the Delivery of Tenant Assistance Endorsed o
EB85 ) éxpanded Authority to Notify Renters Impacted by Renovations Endorsed N
EB&6 Haome Cwner Grant brbgram in Electoral ATe?s o Endorsed )
EB8Y Assistance with Step Code Implementation _ Endorsed

Not Endorse Block (NEB} of Resolutions

The Not Endorse Block of resolutions were introduced as a block. The block included resolutions NEB1 to NEBIE, Resolutions NEB4
and NEB6 were pulled from the block, and wili be considered individualiy by the UBCM Executive foilowing Convention.

NEB1 Online Gamirg Not Endorsed
NEB2 School Bus Safety o ' - Not Endorsed
NEB3 mElection Finance Tax Credits ' '  NotEnc




NEBS Broadband Infrastructure Taxation Not Endorsed

NEB7 Varied Tax Rate for the Residential Class Not Encdorsed

NEBS Greenhouse Gas Limits for New Building—s o Not Endorsed
NE89 Access to Emerger?c_y Health Services Not Cndorsed
NEB10 First Responder Program in British Columbia Not Endorsed
NEB11 Coroners . - Not Endorsed
NEB12 Community Social Needsvﬁsourcing Strategies Not Endorsed
NEB13 Social Development Sp;e_cialist Funding Not Endorsed
NEB14 Amend the Residential Tenanéy Act to Strengthen Maintenance Standards NotEndorsed
NEB1S Establish Standar_d;“fc;r Building Electrification, Heat Pumps a;d Water Heaters Not Endorsed
NEB16 Not Endcrsed

Voting Rights for Alternate Directors

No Recommendation (NR)

NR1 Predominant Purpose of Bylaw Cndorsed
NR2 Amend Section 8(6) of the Community Charter to Include “Prohibit” in Relation to Busmess Endorsed
NR3 Leg! slative Clarification on Temporary Use Permits Not Endorsed
NR4 Green Roofs Not Endorsed
NR5S Criminal Record Checks for Local Government Elected Officials B Endorsed
NR6& Indepenident Office c';"fmln-tegr'ty for Local Government N Refer to UBCM Executive
NR7 Equitable Police Funding Model _ Refer to UBCM Executive
NR8 Solving RCMP Municipal Resource Pressures - o Refer to UBCM Executive
NRS Expanded Role for RCMP Auxiliary_ﬁrogram o T Refer to UBCM Executive
NR10 ‘Increased Funding for Provincial Police Resources Along the Trans-Canada Highway Refer to UBCM Executive
Corridor N
NR11 Review Fines for Speeding Refer to UBCM Executive
T NR12 BYlE_IW Enforcement Officers Enforcing Speed Limits in School Zones Refer to UBCM Executive
NR13 Encouraging Personal Accountability in Emergency Management Refer to UBCM Executive
NR14 Emergency Mitigation and Preparedness Refer to UBC[\}III‘Exer.utlve
NR15 Emergency lnteragency Communication System Refer to UBCM Executivem
NR16 Flood Risk Mi tlgaﬂon Through Green Infrastructure and Natural Assets Refer to UBCM Executive
NR17 BC Cannabis Regulatlon Section37 Refer to UBCM Executive
NR18 Needle Retrieval and Disposal Program Refer to UBCM Executive
NR19 ¢ Collection of Blood Samples for Police Drug Testing__ - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR20 Private Liguor Store Moratarium Refer to UBCM Exeéutive
NR21 Vegetation Control Along Powerlines Refer to UBCM Executive |
NR22 Amend the Jury Act - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR23 Deveﬁ?nent Cost Charges Bylaw and Ministry of T ransportati.o.n and Infrastructure Refer to UBCM Executive
NR24 Active Transportation Refer to UBCM Executive
“NR2S Congestion Pricing - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR26 Partnerships foc Fare-Free Public Transit ) Refer to UBCM Executive
NR27 Benefits of Public Car Insurance B Refer to UBCM Executive
NR28 Accessible Parking Campalgn - Refer to.UBCM—Executive
NR29 Requm:ment for Trust Accounts for Commercial Propert.es Refer to UBCM Executive
NR30 Places of Public Worship Tax Exemptions o - Refer to UBCM Executive .

NR31

Taxation of Group 4 Independent Schools

Refer to UBCM ercutlve




NR32

' -Erﬁﬁﬁ;e}-Héalth Tax

Refer to UBCM Executive

'NR33  Local Government Price Index Refer to UBCM Executive
NR34 Enumeration and Consideration of Seasonal Populations - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR35—“- Odémeter Readings for Community Gn_eenl‘-ua_us:Gas Emissions Tracking Refer to UBCM Executive
NR36 Reducing Truck Pollution on Residential-Adjacent Commercial Transport (Trucking Routes) Refer to UBCM Executive
NR37 Provincial Enabling of P_r-aperty Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Financing by Local Refer to UBCM Executive

Governments
NR38 GHG Reduction Legislation Refer to UBCM Executive
NR39 Engaging Northern and Remote Communities an New Programs Refer to UBCM Executive
NR4O Creating One Planet Communities Refer to UBCM Executive
NR41 Closing Federal Corporate Tax Loopholes to Fund Climate-Related Adaptation and Refer to UBCM Executive

B Mitigation -

NR42 Venting Index Requirement and Efficiency of Burns Refer to UBCM Executive
NR43 BC Water Resources Refer to UBCM Executive
NR44 Water Conservation and Grey Water Use o Refer to UBCM Executive
NR45 Support for a British Columbia Coastal Protection Strategy Refer to UBCM Executive
NR4E  Marine Debris T o - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR47 Home Heating Qil Spill Prevention Refer to UBCM Executive
NR48 Standards and Labelling of “Flushable” Wipes o Refer to UBCM Executive
NR49 Funding for Clean Renewable Energy Projects o Refer to UBCM Executive

NR50 Use of High Efficiency Electrical Appliances Incentives Refer to UBCM Executive
NRS1 Facilitating' Clean Energy Retrofits Refer to UBCM Executive
NRS2 Home Emissions and Energy Rating and Labelling Refer to UBCM Executive
NR53 Hazardous Materials Recycling Regulation ) h Refer to UBCM Executive
NRS4 A Provincial Extended Producer Responsibility Program for Cigaféiteé énd Vaping Products  Refer to UBCM Executive
NRSS Cardboard Recycling Refer to UBCM Executive
NR56 Recovering Costs for the illegal Disposal of Wildlife Carcasses Refer to UBCM Executive
NR57 Invasive Species Act Refer to UBCM Executive
NR58 Agriculture Land Reserve {ALR) Enabling Subdivision into Smaller Affordable Lats Refer to UBCM Executive
NRSS Cénnabis Enforcement and Regulation within the Agricultural Land Reserve Refer to UBCM Executive
NR6Q Sustainable Development Goals Refer to UBCM Executive

T NR61 Indigenous Peoples’ Representation o Refer to UBCM Executive

NR62 Re-Evaluation of Outpatient Model Refer to UBCM Executive
NR63 Sharing Payments from Opioid Class Action Lawsuits T B R.efer ta UBCM Executive
NR64 A Strategy for Rural Economic Development Through Health Care Refer to UBCM Executive
NR6S Helipad Hospital Construction - i ~ Refer to UBCM Executive

NRE6 Farmers’ Markets as Essential Services Buring Emergenc_ie_:s Refer to UBCM Executive

NR&7 Free Menstrual Products in Civic Facilites Refer to UBCM Executive
NR68 Early Childhood Education Labour Force Shortage ) - Refer to UBCM Executive
NR69 Vacancy Tax o Refer to UBCM Executive
NR70 Declaring a Homelessness Emergency: Making an Emergency Plan to Drasticéll-y Reduce Refer to UBCM Executive |

Homelessness

NR71 Tiny Home Legitimization Refer to UBCM Executive
NR72 Safety Requirements for Exis-t_ir-lgSecondan;_Suites Refer to UBCM Executive
NR73 BC Building Code - S Refer to UBCM Executive
NR74 Recommending Change of Strata Property Act and Residential Tenancy Act to Disallow Refer to UBCM Executive

Discrimination Against Pet Owners
NR75 =

Streamline Building Officials Certification Pracess

Refer to UBCM_Executive i




NR76 Whistleblower Legislation_ Refer to UBCM Executive

NR77 Communit;l_t_o Community Forum Grants “Refer to UBCM Executive

NR78 Citizenship Ceremonies Refer to UBCM Executive
NR79 - P;t--SecondarV Education in Rural Communities o " Refer to UBCM Executive

Section C—Part 2

c1 Funding to Implement Emergency Progrom Act Changes' - Not Admitted for Debate

Cc2 Cannabis Retail Tax Revenue Sharing - - Not Admitted for Debate

c3 Provincial Support for Victims’ Services Noth_dmitted for Debate

c4 Funding Model for Incarceration of Prisoners o Not Admitted for Debate
CS Election Finance Contribution Limits - Not Admitted for Debate

C6 Election Finance Reporting Not Admitted for Debate

c7 Fair Access to Funding for Regional Public Transit o Not Admitted for Debate

c8 Provincial Support for Libraries - Not Admitted for Debate

9 Library Funding - Not Admitted for Debate
c10 Municipal Solid Waste — IC| EPR Program Not Admitted for Debate
C11 Regulate Sale and Installation of Fossil Fuel infrastructure Not Admitted for Debate
C12 Addressing Increases to Condominium insurance Not Admitted for Debate
C13 Creation of Risk-gti;ing Model that Returns Strata Premiums and Owner Deductibles to Not Admitted for Debate

2019 Levels
C14

Amend the Residential Tenancy Act to Reduce “No Pet” Clauses

Not Admitted for Debate

Section C—Part 3

C15 Keep cf Prisoner Program o Nat Admitted for Debate
ci16 De-Centralizing Forest Management Not Admitted for Debate
€17 Re-EvaJuatTSFi_of Outpatign_t_ModeI """ )

Not Admitted for Debate




Executive Members
UBCM Executive 2020-2021

President
Councilior Brian Frenkel

District of Vanderhoof
Phane: 250-567-4711

First Vice President

Ceuncillor Laurey-Anne Roodanbury
City of Quesnel
Phone: 250-992-2111

Second Vice President
Councillor Jen Ford

Resart Municipality of Whistler
Phone: 604-932-5535

Third Vice President

Mayor Ange Qualizza

City of Fernie

Phone: thd

Past President

Mayor Maja Tait

District of Sooke

Phone: 250-642-1634
Vancouver Representative
Councillar Peta Fry

City of Vancouver

Shone: 604-837-7246

Metro Vancouver/GVRD Representative
Counclllar Craig Hadge

City of Coquitlam

Phone: 604-927-3000

Small Community Representative
Councilior Sarah Fowler

Village of Tahsis
Phone: tbd

Electoral Area Representative
Director Grace MeGregar

Kootenay Boundary RD
Phone: 250-368-9148

Vancouver Metro Area Representatives

Councillor Trish Mandewo
City of Coquitlam
Phone: 604-362-4650

Mayor Val van den Broek

City of Langley
Phone: thd

AKBLG Representative

Director Raly Russeil (on leave)
Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

AVICC Representative
Director ian Morrison
Cowichan Valley Regional District
Phone: thd

LMLGA Representative
Counciilor Laura Dupont
City of Port Coquitlam
Phone: tbd

NCLGA Representative
Mayor Sarrah Storey
Village of Fraser Lake
Phone; tbd

SILGA Representative
Councillar Lori Mindnich

Village of Lumby
Phone: 250-306-4078

J(1)e

Directors at Large

Director Susan Clovechok
Regional District of East Kootenay
Phone: tbd

Councillor Sadie Hunter {on |eave)
City of Kamjoops

Councillor Gord Klassen
City of Fort St.John
Phone: 250-787-8150

Cauncillor Amy Lubik
City of Port Moody
Phone: 250-713-4173

Mayor Gaby Wickstrom
Town of Port McNeill
Phone: tbd



K1

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO
Village of Silverton Council
Regular Meeting — October 14, 2020

This administrative report covers the period September 4 to October 9, 2020 as to the activities,
functions, and meetings | have attended in my capacity as Chief Administrative Officer for the
Village of Silverton.

This month the CAO continued to be very busy with calls and research with other agencies
regarding COVID 19 and how the orders by the province continue to affect the Village and its
operations.

COVID 19 has been very disruptive to the Village and continues to be as we prepare for the fall
months and coordinating more user groups into our facilities by request only for local groups that
complete a COVID 19 plan in accordance to WorkSafe BC requirements. These plans are stored
at the Village Office and must be posted at the facility and notably visible for the users to read
and follow.

Propeller Update — The propellor will remain in Silverton. Staff are working with the family on
developing plans to display the propellor.

Bylaw Officer Update — There have been preliminary discussions with the 3 Villages’ staff
regarding a Bylaw Officer and Silverton staff will continue to work on this file as per Council
resolution September 2020.

Financial Operations:

Staff have finalized the Memorial Hall upgrades grant from CBT and will be able to complete
the south-facing parking lot paving and landscaping.

With the announcement of the Election, and no confirmation from the province for the planning
grant for the Water Main Upgrade and Creek crossing, staff are exploring options to continue
this project due to its high priority in our Asset Management plan and a priority of Council for
2020 and the works for the project to commence in 2021. This has meant that staff have
temporarily put on hold the installation of the reservoir insulation - as it is not as vital or high
priority as the water main replacement in our asset management plan - with the intention of
completing that project in 2021,

The CAO has received questions regarding the RFQ for Lakeside Campground. There should be
more information for Council in the next month regarding this project and options for their
consideration from the results of the RFQ.

Functions:

With the addition of the Lakeside Campground work, the Gallery insurance claim, COVID 19,
and other corporate affairs, the CAO work plan has been greatly disrupted. Therefore, no real

1|Page



K1

progress has been made regarding the OCP and Zoning Bylaw update, however, staff have been
still trying to move the file forward and networking to do so. Due to the work with SIFCo and
Village partners that will involve the Zoning Bylaw, the next timeline for preparing a draft for
Council is April of 2021.

Projects:

RDI Climate Adaptation Project

Staff had a Zoom meeting on October 7, 2020 with partners. We continue to work on this project
and are developing the plan for the remainder of the project, and supports that could continue
beyond the timeline and scope of the project (networking and resources). A couple of the main
topics still are Natural Asset Management and Emergency Management.

Asset Management Phase 3 and Climate Adaptation Initiatives:

We were successful with our 2021 grant application. I will be working on this file next month as
the project progresses. We continue to work with LandInfo Technologies for solutions.

Fire Resilieney 2020 for Silverton, Slocan. and New Denver in Partnership with SIFCo

Please refer to Item G1 on this agenda. In 2020 there was a focus on Slocan, 2021 will have a
focus on New Denver, and 2022 there will be a focus in Silverton in terms a specified,
community-specific project(s). We will continue to complete the goals of 2020 that were delayed
and interrupted by COVID 19, and will build on that work in 2021 with private property
assessments, financial reimbursements, municipally owned lands, as well as, public awareness
and education.

Sidewalk Upgrade/Footbridee Upgrades

Footbridge is resurfaced and our 2019/2020 sidewalk improvements are complete. Staff are busy
preparing and prepping for the continuation of this resurfacing down the west side of the
highway. There are some significant challenges to prepping and repairing the sidewalks to be
resurfaced on the west side of the highway, but staff are working hard to have them ready to
resurface for 2021. The sidewalk project is underway!

Compurer Svstem and Equipnient Uperades 2020

Completed.

Memorial Hall Upgrades

We are complete! Due to coming in under budget, we have be given permission by CBT to the
use the remaining funds to contribute to improvements to the parking lot area on the south side
of the building.

2|Page



K1

Public Works:

Have continued to meet and worked with several of our project partners to complete the Council
initiatives for Fire Resiliency, [CABCCI, RDI Climate Adaptation, Asset Management, and
contractors for completion of 2020 capital projects to compile all the different information and to
meet with stakeholders. This also is on-going for the CAO and public works staff for 2020.

Staff have been busy with work on:

¢ Starting the process of winterizing municipal facilities

e Arbour Days clean up

e Starting preparations for the west side of the highway sidewalk for re-surfacing in 2021
s boulevard clean up/mowing grass/mowing grass

* water capital projects

» Council capital projects for 2020

e General clean up

Staff continue to be very busy regarding COVID 19, how it affects the Village operations and
future measures to put in place to mitigate risks to operations for the “new normal”.

Meetings:

Virtual meetings regarding COVID 19
SIFCo and Village Partners

RDI Climate Adaptation group

Numerous corporate business meetings, phone calls and following up on active items for the
Village.

Had correspondence with several community members/groups regarding concerns, requests, or
questions and following up from correspondence to Mayor and Council.

Met with staff regularly.
CAO Training/Courses:

CAQ has been enrolled in the Natural Asset Management course offered through Royal Roads
University and is about to complete that course.

CAQO is currently working on the PADM course through Capilano University: Local Government
Services in BC. This is very timely with the Dog Control Service case analysis with RDCK and
the Bylaw Enforcement Officer resolution passed in September by Council.

Hillary Elliott, CAO

3JPage



VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - OPERATING FUND
For the Period Ended September 30. 2020

REVENUES

Taxes
Sales of Services
Other revenuc
Investment income
Grants - uncoaditional
Grants - conditional
Water user fees

Total revenue

EXPENSES

General Government
Protective services
Transportation services
Environmental health services
Recreation and cultural services
Water utility operations

Total expense

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)

CAPITAL
General - Memorial building upgrade
- Highway sidewalk
- Cotnputer upgrade
- Footbridge upgrade
-Outdoor exercise equipment
Water
NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

2020 2019

YTD Total Balance % YTD Total Balance %
Actual Budget Remaining  Rem Actual Budget Remaining Rem
5 163,093 § 163202 § 109 - %$ 163,263 § 162,223 § (1,040) ()%
37,150 54,175 17,025 31 % 62,175 54,150 (8,025) (15)%
32,418 13,060 (19,358) 148)% 20,840 23,760 2920 12%
2,737 1,500 (1,237) (82Y% 3,772 1,500 (2,272) 151)%
297,952 291,153 6,799) @)% 291,153 291,000 (153 - %
88,737 585,266 496,529 85 % 287,191 362,274 75,083 21%
90,153 87.320 (2.833) _(3)% 85.074 84,800 (274) - %
712,240 1.193.676 183436 _40% 913,468 979,707 66,239 _ 7%
193,053 256,858 63,805 25% 192,325 257.306 64,981 25%
62,688 529,225 466,537 88 % 194,492 271,969 77,477 28%
94,877 163,895 69,018 42 % 87,787 169,530 81,743 MR %
18,053 28,183 10,130 36 % 16,272 23,744 7472 3%
44,656 73,400 28,744 39 % 32,475 49,700 17,225 35 %
20,818 71,102 41,284 _38 % 26,708 54.929 28221 51%
443,145 1,122,663 679518 _61 % 550,059 827.178 277,119 _34%
269,095 73.013 196,082 269 % 363,400 152,529 210,880 138 %
51,029 80,700 29,671 37% - 38,000 38,000 100 %
- 20,000 (20,000) 100 % 14,763 40,000 25,237 63 %
3,027 4,000 (973) 24"% - 10,000 (10,000) 100 %
- g 7 - Y - 15,000 (15,000) 100 %
- = - - % 7.457 8,000 (543) 7%

- 35,000 (35.000) 100 % ” . - -
54,056 139.700 §3.644 _61% 22,220 111,000 88780 _80 %
S___ 215039 §__ (60.687) §___I81.720 422 % §_ 341,189 § 41,529 $__ 299.660 722)%




NOTES

Revenues

Taxes have been billed and collected as expected.

Sale of Service revenue is lawer than prior vear and what was budgeted due to the loss of campground
revenue. With the lakeside portion of the campground being closed the revenues are aprru,\imately $25K lower
than last year, however the creekside operation had a very successful year bringing in almost $13k in fee
revenue.

Other revenue is higher this year as compared to the same period last year with the major factors being the sale
of the campground logs for $4,600 and the insurance recovery funding for the repairs at the Gallery. This is
partially offset with Memorial and Fire [Hall rental falling off substantially due to COVID-19.

Investment income is lower this year as the Bank of Canada cut interest rales to help fight the economic impact
of COVID, which has had a negative impact on interest income earnings.

Unconditional grants are higher due to an additional $6,800 in Small Communities Grant being received in
2020, a welcome relief during this challenging year.

Conditional grants are in line with expectations at this point of the year. The CBT Memorial Hall grant final
report has been approved with the holdback funding expected soon. As a note the grant revenue was higher
last year at this time as the Village had received half of the additional one time double payment of Gas Tax as
well as the payment from the Province for fire mitigation work.

All other revenues appear to be in line with budget expectations and consistent with prior years.

Expenses

Capi

Overall the Village is managing the expense portion of the operating budget within the expected parameters.

Please note that expenses are budgeted to occur evenly th.rough the year, This has resulted in some
favourable/unfavourable expense variances due to timing differences. It is anticipated that these timmmg
differences will be resolved prior to year end.

General government expense are very similar to prior year and in line with budget. Although, the expense
totals are similar the transactions are different. This year the Village paid CBBC the 2020 budgeted amount of
$13,000 for the ongoing fibre project which is being mostly offset by there being minimal conference and travel
expenses this year as compared to last year.

Protective services expenses are lower in the current year as 2019 had payments to the RDCK for the EQOC &
firesmart programs, plus the significant wildfire mitigation work payment to Sifco . The increase in the
protective services budget in 2020 relates to the $460,000 fire resiliency program. The program has been
delayed/slowed because of the pandemic, however, activity is increasing again as the private property owners
in the communities request {iresmart property assessments.

Environmental Health services expenses show a slight increase over last year due to the increase in RDCK
tipping fees.

Recreation and cultural services expense is higher in the current year, owing in large part to significant
insurance covered repairs required at the Gallery. In addition, budgeted work this year to remove trees and
wood debris at the campground has been completed, Staff have released a RFQ (Request for Quote) for the
design of the campground. The hope is that the Village will be able to have the design process completed in
order to start some work in 2020, however, it may be best to carry this budget over to 2021.

The Water operations expense budget was increased in 2020 by $15,000 based on the grant dependant waterline
project design project. Staff have not yet had a response from the Ministry regarding whether the Village was
successful in their grant application so this project has not moved forward as of yet,

Other than the items noted above, there are no significant variances to report at the end of September, 2020.

tal

Memorial Hall window and building envelope upgrades have been completed and came in under budget.

Computer system upgrades have been completed.

The application of the rubberised material to the sidewalk and footbridge is finished and some work was also
completed on the Village office stairs, which should really improve safety, especially in the winter.

With Public works staff focusing on the water system priority of design options for the creek crossin
watermain replacement this has resulted in the water reservoir tank insulation project to be placed on hold at
this time, which may result in it being carried forward to 2021.



